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Malave, Erin

From: Patricial L. Daugherty [pld@daughertyatlaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, Aprit 12, 2010 1:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO7000049375

P

Please be advised that the address for Southeast Land Services, LLC, is 1450 GRANADA Boulevard,
and not GRANDADA Boulevard. Please correct the address. Thank you,

Patricia L. Daugherty, Esq.
11 North Vernon Avenue
Kissimmee, FL 34741
407.518.7674
407.932.4387 (FAX)

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail
might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a
client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product
privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party,
that action could constitute 2 waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by
the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion.
Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this
e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Replies Filtered: Any incoming reply 10 this e-mail communication or other e-mail communication to us will be
electronically filtered for "spam" and/or "viruses." That filtering process may result in such reply or other e-mail
communications to us being quarantined (i.e., potentially not received at our site at all) and/or delayed in reaching us. For
that reason, we cannot guarantee that we will receive your reply or other e-mail communications to us and/or that we will
receive the same in a timely manner. Accordingly, you should consider sending communications to us which are particularly
important or time-sensitive by means other than e-mail. Alternatively, you should consider calling to confirm that the email
was received.
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